North Carolina Department of Public Safety

Roy Cooper, Governor Erik A. Hooks, Secretary
MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations

FROM: Douglas Holbrook, Chief Financial Officer

RE: Legislative Report on Federal Grant Matching Funds
(Section 18.2 of Session Law 2011- 145)

DATE: April 23, 2019

Section 5.2.(a) of Session Law 2017-57, Senate Bill 257 requires the Department to report
to the Legislature within 30 day of receipt of grant funds that do not exceed two million five
hundred thousand dollars ($2,500,000).

Division of Adult Correction and Juvenile Justice

The Division of Adult Correction and Juvenile Justice has entered into a grant agreement
with the North Carolina Human Trafficking Commission to scope the extent of human
trafficking in the North Carolina Correctional Institution for Women and propose solutions
that will address the problem in prisons based on the research findings. The Division will
also use funding to implement anti-trafficking and awareness for prison correctional officers,
staff, and inmates. The amount of the award is one hundred fifty-one thousand and nine
dollars ($151,009).
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